

**Apple just confirmed a longtime conspiracy theory -- and gave regular customers a big reason to distrust it** (businessinsider.com.au)

submitted 15 hours ago by [Ex-Reddit](#) to **technology** (+103|-1)

**66 comments**

28

**(((Apple))) admits defrauding its customers but deliberately slowing down old phones in violation of 18 U.S. Code § 1341. (((Jew Media))) silent!** (businessinsider.com)

submitted 3 hours ago by [ShowMeThePunny](#) to **news** (+29|-1)

**6 comments**